

Muhammad Faheem

Security Supervisor

Contact

Dubai, UAE

abbasifaheem485@gmail.com

055-9039654



Summary

Experienced security professional with comprehensive training in security supervision, health, safety, and firefighting. Holds a professional driving license and has completed courses in basic first aid, security supervision, and security officer training. Committed to maintaining a safe and secure environment while continuously improving skills to support career growth in the security sector.

Skills

- Security supervision
- Staff training and appraisals
- Incident management
- Health and safety compliance
- Surveillance Monitoring
- Access control management

Languages

- English
- Urdu
- Hindi
- Arabic

Experience

Security Supervisor

Excellerate Services, Dubai, UAE (February 2023 - Present)

- Supervise the activities of security officers.
- Conduct shift briefings.
- Create and manage duty/shift rotas.
- Manage leaves and sickness.
- Manage access controls.
- Design, schedule, and supervise patrol.
- Manage incidents and report writing.
- Write and submit reports.

- Conduct staff training and appraisals.

Security Officer/Receptionist

Excellerate Services, Dubai, UAE (February 2016 - January 2023)

- Building patrolling.
- Customer services.
- Dealing with daily visitors.
- Access control.
- X-ray machine operations.
- Searching and scanning.
- Manage parking.
- Daily shift handover.
- Reports writing.

Driver

Dubai, UAE (December 2023 - Present)

- Daily vehicle inspection to maintain safety standards.
- Drove cautiously in bad weather.
- Remained calm during rush hours and stressful driving situations.
- Managed efficient route planning.

Education

Intermediate (ICS)

Army Public School and College, Pakistan (2013)

Certifications

- Security Supervisor Certificate
- Health and Safety Certificate
- Driving License No. 03 (Manual)